From: Andrew G. Cooley

To: Anderson, Matthew (DES); Teresa Caceres; Parker, Amy; Sylve, Dee; Alan.Harvey@NWLAdvocates.com; Carden-
Green, Marla; Collins, Risa; Cohen, Bryan; sgross@auburnwa.gov; Kendra Comeau; Sobel, Susan (DPD)

Cc: Jeremy W. Culumber; Vicki Milbrad

Subject: RE: In re: Inquest into the Death of Isaiah Obet, No. 4171Q7199

Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 12:49:22 PM
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Suite 1210
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Direct 206.623.8861, ext. 124

Office Fax 206.223.9423

Cell: 206.499.5439

From: Anderson, Matthew (DES) <Matt.Anderson@kingcounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 12:44 PM

To: Teresa Caceres <TCaceres@kbmlawyers.com>; Parker, Amy <Amy.Parker@kingcounty.gov>;
Sylve, Dee <Dee.Sylve@kingcounty.gov>; Alan.Harvey@NWLAdvocates.com; Carden-Green, Marla
<n-mcardengreen@kingcounty.gov>; Collins, Risa <Risa.Collins@kingcounty.gov>; Cohen, Bryan
<Bryan.Cohen@kingcounty.gov>; sgross@auburnwa.gov; Kendra Comeau
<kcomeau@auburnwa.gov>; Sobel, Susan (DPD) <Susan.Sobel@kingcounty.gov>

Cc: Andrew G. Cooley <acooley@kbmlawyers.com>; Jeremy W. Culumber
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<JCulumber@kbmlawyers.com>; Vicki Milbrad <vmilbrad@kbmlawyers.com>
Subject: RE: In re: Inquest into the Death of Isaiah Obet, No. 4171Q7199

Teresa, thank you for this.

Jeremy and Andrew, The 11/15/19 order required that any party objecting to admitting Officer
Nelson’s Garrity Statement shall provide objections with reasons therefore by December 13, 2019. |
don’t believe that we received an objection. Can you please confirm? Thank you much.

From: Teresa Caceres <TCaceres@kbmlawyers.com>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 4:13 PM

To: Parker, Amy <Amy.Parker@kingcounty.gov>; Sylve, Dee <Dee.Sylve @kingcounty.gov>; Anderson,
Matthew (DES) <Matt.Anderson@kingcounty.gov>; Alan.Harvey@NWI| Advocates.com; Carden-
Green, Marla <n-mcardengreen@kingcounty.gov>; Collins, Risa <Risa.Collins@kingcounty.gov>;

Cohen, Bryan <Bryan.Cohen@kingcounty.gov>; sgross@auburnwa.gov; Kendra Comeau
<kcomeau@auburnwa.gov>; Sobel, Susan (DPD) <Susan.Sobel@kingcounty.gov>

Cc: Andrew G. Cooley <acooley@kbmlawyers.com>; Jeremy W. Culumber
<JCulumber@kbmlawyers.com>; Vicki Milbrad <vmilbrad@kbmlawyers.com>
Subject: In re: Inquest into the Death of Isaiah Obet, No. 4171Q7199

[EXTERNAL Email Notice! ] External communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not
click or open suspicious links or attachments.

Attached please find the City’s Briefing on Factual Scope of Inquest.

Sincerely,

Teresa A. Caceres

Legal Assistant to Stewart A. Estes,

Jeremy W. Culumber and Brian C. Augenthaler

KEATING, BUCKLIN & McCORMACK, INC., P.S.

801 Second Avenue, Suite 1210, Seattle, WA 98104-1576
T: 206-623-8861, ext. 119 / F: 206-223-9423
tcaceres@kbmlawyers.com
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product, or other applicable privilege. Thank you.



